From: Morales. Tony, EMNRD

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: Emailing: GISSLER B #41 TANK BATTERY

Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 7:12:16 AM

Attachments: GISSLER B #41 TANK BATTERY #5 026.jpg
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GISSLER B #41 TANK BATTERY #5 029.jpg
GISSLER B #41 TANK BATTERY #5 030.jpg
GISSLER B #41 TANK BATTERY #5 031.jpg
GISSLER B #41 TANK BATTERY #5 032.jpg

MR. BRATCHER
FYI

GISSLER B #41 TANK BATTERY 30-015-36271-00-00 32.84209/ 103.99037 BURNETT 6666 OIL
STAINED AREA APPOXIMATELY 10' X 120. SOUTH OF TANK BATTERY.

SPOKE TO BELTON MATTHEWS/JOHNNY TITWORTH STATED IT WAS ALREADY REPORTED AND
CLEAN UP WAS IN PLACE.

Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
EMNRD-OCD

811 S. First St.

Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 ext. 106
575-703-0233 (cellular)
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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BURNETT OIL CO. INC.
GISSLER B #41
330'FSL & 1650" FEL
UNIT O. SEC. 8-T17S-R30E
| EDDY CO..NM  NM-2748
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